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Juhandri

From: Conrad Henry Panjaitan

Sent: Monday, August 20, 2018 3:22 PM

To: Eko Deddy Setiawan

Cc: Fathul Habir; Kaswinto; Juhandri

Subject: RE: Training Excavator AWL

OK, sudah saya assign sdr. Juhandri untuk membantu 

 

Thanks & Best Regards, 
 
Conrad H Panjaitan 
Area Sales Manager 
 
PT. Trakindo Utama. 
Jl. Jend. A. Yani km 16.4  Kec, Gambut Kab. Banjar 
Banjarmasin Indonesia 
Tel. +62 511 3251 164 . Mobile : +62 811 926794 
cpanjaitan@trakindo.co.id  
www.trakindo.co.id  
 
A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group 
 

From: Eko Deddy Setiawan  

Sent: Monday, August 20, 2018 3:13 PM 

To: Conrad Henry Panjaitan; Kaswinto; Juhandri 

Cc: Fathul Habir 

Subject: RE: Training Excavator AWL 

 
Pak Conrad, 

Operasi Agro Wana Lestari di Sampit, saya sudah koordinasi dengan Sdr Juhandri. Saat ini kami sedang menunggu 

confirmation dari customer apakah bisa tanggal 23-25 Agustus ini. 

 

Thanks, 

Eko Deddy Setiawan 

 

From: Conrad Henry Panjaitan  

Sent: 20 Agustus 2018 11:33 

To: Eko Deddy Setiawan; Kaswinto; Juhandri 

Cc: Fathul Habir 

Subject: RE: Training Excavator AWL 

 
Pak Eko, 

Akhir bulan ini pak Habir ada training di Petrosea Lampunut yang tidak bisa ditinggalkan, nanti akan diatur apakah 

bisa dengan trainer yang lain. 

Dimana 2x320D AWL beroperasi ?  

 

Pak Kaswinto dan Pak Juhandri, 

Apakah dalam bulan ini sudah ada kegiatan ditempat yang lain ?  

 

Thanks & Best Regards, 
 
Conrad H Panjaitan 



2

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

Sent: Monday, August 20, 2018 10:37 AM 

To: Ade Satria Pratama; Fathul Habir 

Cc: Muammar Yakub; Diana Isnani; Adria Aji Rudika; Conrad Henry Panjaitan 

Subject: Re: Training Excavator AWL 

 

Pak Habir, 

Mohon segera dischedulekan untuk training operator di Agro Wana Lestari untuk 2x320D.  

 

 

Best Regards, 

 

Eko Deddy Setiawan 
Sales Manager 

 

PT Trakindo Utama 
Jalan Adi Sucipto Km 4,2 No 284B Pontianak 76124, Kalimantan Barat. 

Tel: +62 561 739790/739791 • Mobile: +62 812 5423668 

Fax: +62 561 737773 

eko.setiawan@trakindo.co.id 

www.trakindo.co.id 

Call Center 1500 228 

Facebook • Linkedin: PT Trakindo Utama 

 

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo 

Sent from my iPhone 

 

On 20 Aug 2018, at 08.58, Ade Satria Pratama <ade.pratama@trakindo.co.id> wrote: 

 

 

Dear Pak Eko, 
mohon dibantu support pak terkait permintaan PT. AWL untuk training operator 320D2 x 2 unit 

. 
 

terimakasih pak.. 
 

 

Salam, 
Ade Satria 

From: asranb@awlck.com [asranb@awlck.com] 
Sent: Saturday, August 18, 2018 11:18 AM 

To: sris@awlck.com 

Cc: Ade Satria Pratama; Adria Aji Rudika; agusm@awlck.com; nugrahenid@awlck.com; 
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nurcholis@awlck.com; trianea@awlck.com 

Subject: Re: Training Excavator AWL 

All  
 
please get the matter done ASAP  

ASRAN BIN SUTASMIN  
Plantation Manager  

<ATT00003.jpg> 

PT Karya Makmur Sejahtera 
Jl. Ex  PT. Serpatim Seberang, Kec Mentaya Hulu Kab Kotawaringin Timur Kalimantan Tengah. 
Phone +62 542594872 Ext : 301 ; Hp No : +628115208520 

email : asranb@awlck.com 

website: http://www.goodhopeholdings.com 

 

 

 

 

 
From:        Sri Sulistyawati/AWL/GAH  
To:        adria.rudika@trakindo.co.id, ade.pratama@trakindo.co.id,  
Cc:        nurcholis@awlck.com, Triane Agustina/AWL/GAH@GOODHOPEASIA, Agus Mansur/AWL/GAH@GOODHOPEASIA, 
Nugraheni Dyahwarni/AWL/GAH@GOODHOPEASIA, Asran Bin Sutasmin/AWL/GAH@GOODHOPEASIA  
Date:        18-08-18 08:15 AM  
Subject:        Training Excavator AWL  

 

 
Dear Pak Ade/Pak Aji  
 
berkaitan dengan kedatangan 2 unit excavator CAT di AWL , mohon dibantu di schedulekan untuk 
training operator di  
 
AWL pak.  
 
Terimakasih  
 

 
Best Regard  

 Sri Sulistyawati - Asisstant Store CWS  

<ATT00004.jpg> 

PT AGRO WANA LESTARI 

Jl. PT Ex Serpatim Seberang, Kec Mentaya Hulu Kab Kotawaringin Timur Kalimantan Tengah. 

Phone +62 542594872  
Mobile Phone : 082139303743 
email :sris@awlck.com 

website: http://www.goodhopeholdings.com 

 

========================================================== 

The information contained in this message and any attachments are confidential 

and/or privileged. It is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to 

whom it is addressed.  Any retransmission, dissemination or taking of any action 

in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended 

recipient is prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error please notify 

helpdesk@goodhope-lk.com  immediately and delete this message.  Official 

business transactions of the Company are subject to written contract and/or formal 

official correspondence by the Company. 

  

Visit Our Corporate Website: www.goodhopeholdings.com 

========================================================== 

"This email message and information, including any attachment is intended solely for the use of the recipient(s) 

and are confidential and may also be privileged. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, 

please delete this email and all information it contains including its attachment from your system and 

immediately notify the sender. Dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of this email or its attachment 
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is strictly prohibited. Any unintended use of this email shall be your responsibility and shall be subject to any 

jurisdiction."  


